

There is 7' of snow on the ground in Bacon Rind (HS 240 cm) and it is stable today. The main concern is the new snow above the ice crust that formed 10 days ago (seen as the stripe behind the shovel) and in two snowpits our stability tests did not propagate. Melting, rain and/or more snow with wind would change the stability, but for now it's good. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Southern Madison **Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 25, 2018</u> Southern Madison, 2018-03-24